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NYS OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

September 29, 2008 WESTCHESTER REGIONAL OFFICE
St 301008

Office of the Attorney General REGLiVED BY

Westchester Regional Office

101 East Post Road ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

White Plains, New York 10601-5008
ATT: Judith McCarthy, Assistant Attorney General in Charge

RE: Determining the “interest of the state”, pursuant to Executive Law
§63.1, in McFadden v. Doris L. Sassower & Elena Sassower
White Plains City Court #SP-651/89 (“SP-2008-1474”)
Appellate Term #1427 WC

Dear Ms. McCarthy:

This follows up my telephone conversation earlier today with Assistant Attorney
General Dian Kerr McCullough — and the subsequent messages I left for you on
your voice mail and with Yvonne.

Pursuant to Executive Law §63.1, which requires that the Attorney General’s
participation in litigation be guided by the “interest of the state”, I hereby
challenge the legitimacy of the Attorney General’s current representation of
White Plains City Court Clerk Patricia Lupi in the above-entitled matter, which I
request be withdrawn in favor of the Attorney General’s representation of me
&/or intervention on my behalf in ensuring the integrity of court records and the
proper functioning of the White Plains City Court Clerk’s Office, as here at issue.

I will call you on Wednesday to speak with you directly about this matter.
Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER

cc: Assistant Attorney General Dian Kerr McCullough
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